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foEN  F.  DUNLAP
FOURTH  SENATORIAL  DISTRICT
REPRE5ENTING   S^CRAt^gNTO.  YOLO.  50LANP.

N^P^,  AND  80NOMA  COUNTIES            .
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Dear  Ms.   Gra,dy:

COMMITTEES:

EDuCATloN

March   10,   1977

I  have  checked  with  the  Governor's  office  and
been  advised  t,ha,t  the  California  Council  on  Inter-
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governmental  Rela.tions  wa.s  pha.sed  out,  about,  eighteen    ,/-months   ago.     The   Office  of  Pla,nning  and  Research,
Director  Bill  Press,  has  taken  over  some  of  the
functions  of  the  Council.
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to  Senator  John  F.   Dunlap
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